
 
 

 2269 Jefferies Hwy. 
Walterboro, SC  29488 

 
Telephone:  (843) 538-5700 

FAX:  (843) 538-5081 
 

Coastal Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

 

Memorandum 
 

To:  All Employees & Trustees  

From: Janice Avant 

Date:  June 14, 2023 

Re:  Funeral Arrangements 
   Nell Nathan 
   (Todd Nathan’s Mother) 
    

 
Mrs. Nell Nathan, passed away Monday evening, June 12, 2023 at her home.  Mrs. Nathan, 
who is also Stephanie Bunton’s Aunt, was 97 years old.  Brice W. Herndon & Sons Funeral 
Home will be handling the service as follows: 
   

Visitation:  Thursday – June 15, 2023 
    10 AM – 11 AM 

Doctor’s Creek Baptist Church 
126 Doctor’s Creek Road 
Walterboro, SC 29488 

 
Funeral: Thursday – June 15, 2023 
    11 AM 

Doctor’s Creek Baptist Church 
126 Doctor’s Creek Road 
Walterboro, SC 29488 

  
Burial:  Interment will follow in the church cemetery 

 
Anyone wishing to send a card, Todd’s address is listed below: 

 
Todd & Marlene Nathan 
293 Greene Road 
Ruffin, SC 29475  

 
Janice Avant 
JFA:srf 


